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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 413 ,8.2023
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID

Education Program and Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Heads

All Others Concerned

This Division

From: For the Schools Division Superintendent

NZO OvCAPACIQ, EdD
Chief Education Superviso
Schools Governance and Operations Division

Date: October 4, 2023

Subyject: DIVISION ORIENTATION OF SCHOOL HEADS IN THE IMPLEMENTATION
OF DIVISION STRATEGIC PLAN FOR THE NATIONAL LEARNING
RECOVERY PROGRAM

1. In consonance with DepEd Order No. 13, s. 2023, which outlines the adoption of the National
Learning Recovery Program, this Office informs the field on the conduct of Division Oriemtation of
School Headys in the Implementation of Division Strategic Plan for the National Learning Recovery
Program on October 9, 2021 at Loiza’s Pavilion from 7:00-5:00pm. The orientation will be attended
by the Flementary and Secondary School Heads, ASDS, Chief Education Supervisors, Education
Program Supervisors, Public Schools District Supervisors and personnel from the School Governance
and Operations Division, Accountant and Budget Officer.

2. For inquiries, please contact Vicente G. San Miguel, EdD Public Schools District
Supervisor. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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